)

0T Priorily : NORMAL / URGENT

-

Reference No W_@d&cm&m No,
A

From (Personj - Rubrey of

IN OP!5: Yes t No DOA:

ARS Ref:

DatelTime ; ;gs é‘gés

TYPE: M.Car/ M. Cycle s Bus / Van ¢ Lorry / Taxi/ Prime Mover / Truck / Trailecor ___

Jure. 2023

Vehicle No :

GRESEIAX  D.O.A/AZH

MV 3

ake & Model:

Registration Date:
COE Expiry Date:

LTA Total Rebate Amount;

" NEW CAR PRICE:S

fwo MV:$__L£ Quote by :_(¥¢

GXDD FS:S 1'1/ Date

(PARF) + (COE) = sVv:s
Calculation for LTA Rebate: Calculation for Valuation:
(3) COE Period: X 12= Mths Average MV $
As At .
* = Mths Calculation for Repossesse 1 vehicle:
- = Mths  |High demand vehicle: Yes. No -3
(b) Balance Months : _ Parallel Import vehicle: 'Yes . No -3
More than 10yrs oid: Yes. No $
(4) Residue COE : QP % {b) - . MV for Repossessgd vehicle = $
(a) - '
; Engine Capacity: High/Low | - $
(a) - (b) =__ M2=___<___yr1s Europe / Asia Car - 3
Register Before/After MAY 2002 Car Condition; Good/Fair/Pocr/Burnt | - §
(e) PARF = (OMV) % % = No. of transfer : ) - %
L.TA Total Rebate Amount: {d)+(e) *10ther deduction -3
$alvage Value(LTA Rebate - 5%): Forced Sales Value derived = $

Date/ Time Acftion / [nstruction

@RERGIDX ~ X

Additional Information:

v
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b e




Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Aubrey <aubrey@absfinancial.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 28 June 2023 1:54 PM
To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Cc: assignments; joanne@absfinancial.sg
Subject: GBF5612X

Attachments: GBF5612X.PDF

Hi Celine,

Car in 38M Penjuru road, pls arrange.
Our working hours is 9.30am — 4.30pm.

Warmest Regards,

Aubrey

Admin Executive
38M Penjuru Road (S) 609148

T:6933 9403
F:6456 0678

ABS FINANCIAL PTELTD



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Company

Owner ID: 878G

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: GBF5612X

Vehicle to be Exported: Yes

Intended Deregistration Date: 30Jun 2023
Vehicle Make: FIAT

Vehicle Model: DOBLO CARGO MAXI 1.6 MTJ AMT GLAZE
Primary Colour: Grey
Manufacturing Year: 2016

Engine No.: 263A50007657877
Chassis No.: ZFA26300006D16672
Maximum Power Output: =

Open Market Value: $18,800.00
Original Registration Date: 13 Dec 2016

First Registration Date: 13 Dec 2016
Transfer Count: 2

Actual ARF Paid: $940.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: No

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 12 Dec 2026

COE Category: E - Open Category
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $50,010.00

COE Rebate Amount: $17,248.00

Total Rebate Amount: $17,248.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 28 Jun 2023

OK
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6/28/?3, 3:05 PM

Used Fiat Doblo Cars | Singapore Car Prices & Listing - Sgcarmart

sGccarmart

a ®

New Cars Used Cars Carloan RentalCars SellCars Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$68 until it's SOLD!

e With over 200 units of vehicles
: . ! . GV Automabile Centre to choose from, ranging from
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling all European to Japanese Makes.
3 rx’\)
8 vehicles ﬁ/_} Fiat Doblo Any Category Advanced Search G
Make Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Search Selection Fiat Doblo Any Any 2016 Any Any Any
Fiat Doblo Cargo Maxi 1.6A $28,800 $9,800 /yr 06-Jun-2016 1,598 cc 128,000 km Van

https://www.sgcarmart.

Multijet Glaze
Fuel Type: Diesel

One Careful Owner, Vehicle In Good Original Paint, Wear & Tear Parts Replaced, Selling Cheap, Trade In Welcome, Low Down Payment,
Various Loan Options Available To Suit Your Budget.

Posted: 27-Jun-2023

Fiat Doblo Cargo Maxi 1.6A $27,800 $10,120 /yr 28-Mar-2016 1,598 cc - Van
Multijet
Fuel Type: Diesel
WELL MAINTAINED WITH PRISTINE UPHOLSTERY CONDITION! SERVICING + WEAR & TEAR PARTS REPLACED! NO FURTHER REPAIR
NEEDED! COMES WITH PREMIUM WARRANTY! 100% Loan available! Trade in are welcomed! Contact our sales consultant now to view t...
Car (S) Pte Ltd
Posted: 25-Jun-2023

Fiat Doblo Cargo Maxi 1.6A $22,800 $8,000 /yr 04-May-2016 1,598 cc - Van
Multijet Glaze
Fuel Type: Diesel

Auto Transmission! Most Wear And Tear Down Up With Receipt To Show! The most affordable small van with power and fuel consumption
efficiency unit. Decent cargo space. $0 downpayment, 100% loan available. Consignment sale. Fast loan approval with flexible financing....

Posted: 21-Jun-2023

Fiat Doblo Cargo Maxi 1.6A $26,800 $8,920 /yr 30-Jun-2016 1,598 cc - Van
Multijet Glaze
Fuel Type: Diesel
Best deals with us. Low mileage and smooth transmission. Fully serviced before handover, free frant dash camera, full loan with $0
downpayment or flexible loan with in house finance, fast approval. We offer best rates for trade in. Come for viewing at Wcega plaza, M...
Skylink Auto Pte Ltd
Posted: 10-Jun-2023

Coilover System At A Reasonable Price
Fully adjustable in terms of height and damping (30-Levels) & comes with a one year warranty.

More info about this product

Fiat Doblo Cargo Maxi 1.6M $28,888 $8,970 /yr 16-Sep-2016 1,598 cc - Van
Muitijet Glaze
Fuel Type: Diesel

Powerful and super reliable for both work and personal usage! Large cargo space good fuel efficiency! Save money this is going for much
cheaper than rental! Come down for a non obligatory viewing and test drive, contact our friendly sales advisor for a viewing today!

Posted: 03-Jun-2023

Fiat Doblo Cargo Maxi 1.6A $27,800 $10,120 /yr 28-Mar-2016 1,598 cc - Van
Multijet Glaze

Fuel Type: Diesel

Cheapest In market, Warranty Package ' r Purchase! Flexible Downpaymen: Option With Hassle-Free Process! Full

Cash Payment With No Additional Charg < With Upholstery Refurbished! Mcst Wear And Tear Down Up With Rece...

com/used_cars/listing.php?MOD=Fiat+Doblo&PRC=0&DEP=08&RGD=2016 & VEH=0&AVL=2

E PRIME MOTOR & LEASING

{CHENG YONG CREDIT ENTERPRISES PTELTD GROUP OF COMPANIES]
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7_ ] results/page

Status

Available

Available

Available

PREMIUM AD

Available

PREMIUM AD |

Available

I
| PREMIUM AD

Availabie

i |
| PREMIUM AD |

Available

| e
| PREMIUM AD
 Mlcicdatact e ol |
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6/28/23, 3:05 PM Used Fiat Doblo Cars | Singapore Car Prices & Listing - Sgcarmart

Car (S) Pte Ltd
Posted: 21-May-2023

Fiat Dobio Cargo Maxi 1.6A $24,800 $8,060 /yr 26-Jul-2016 1,598 cc = Van Available
Multijet Glaze
Fuel Type: Diesel
Vehicle in pristine condition, interior and exterior very clean and well maintained, engine gear box in great working condition, do not give
this powerful work horse a miss! Please do not hesitate to contact for friendly sales for a non obligation viewing. High Trade-in Welcome,...
Lek Auto Pte Ltd
Posted: 25-Apr-2023
Fiat Doblo Cargo Maxi 1.6M $28,888 $8,590 /yr 07-Nov-2016 1,598 cc - Van Available
Muitijet
Fuel Type: Diesel
$807 Monthly! 100% Easy Approval Bank Or In-house Loan And High Trade-in Available! Driveawzy This Workhorse In 3 Days! Viewing By
Appointment. [Premiuman |
JCWC Automobile
Posted: 24-Apr-2023
Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.
Make Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
For old advertisements, view Expired ads dej results/page
Buy / Rent Cars Sell Your Car Aftermarket Articles General
New Cars For Sale Post an Ad Workshop Directory Car Reviews About Us
Used Cars For Sale Sell by Bidding Aftermarket Products Car Advice Contact Us
Cars For Rent Sell by Consignment Car News Careers
Car Features Site Map
Resources Follow Sgcarmart.com
COE Prices Car Insurance Used Car Warranty n n , 4
Car Loan Calculators Car Valuation Bidded Carplates

Car Forum COE Renewal Carpark Rates App Store ¥ Google Play |l &5 AppGallery

Sgcarmart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars, sports
cars or stationwagons, SUV, MPV, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars. You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car insurance. Find buy
used Fiat Doblo, Fiat Doblo Singapore, used Fiat Doblo Singapore, used Fiat Doblo, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used Fiat Doblo Singapore. We have new car dealers comprising parallel
importers, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site. Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promotions. Visit our partner sites who have mover, car performance

parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE results.

All prices and other information displayed on Sgcarmart.com are gathered from sources and based on algorithms that are believed by Sgcarmart.com to be reliable, but no assurance can be given
that this information is accurate, complete or current. Sgcarmart.com does not assume any responsibility for errors or omissions or warrant the accuracy of this information

Terms of Service Privacy Policy Personal Data Protection Statement  ©2004-2023 Sgzarmart, Singapore. All rights reserved.

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MOD=Fiat+Doblo&PRC=0&DEP=0&RGD=2016&VEH=0&AVL =2
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ASRECBYIg MWL | ASSIGNMENT

From: Date: Veh No: _ﬁ(}i%ly( Yr Regn: /

P : ‘Type: MCar/ M.Cycle | Bus / Van | Lorry / Taxi / Prime Mover /
Estimated Cost: - ‘ | Tyee Cycle/Bus / Van I Lorry I Taxi | Prime Mover

D[TP /WS /TP RES/OD RES | EV) ' Truck/ Trlleror ' ,
ToInspeat Vehicle No: ?56\7«7‘ . Make: fior DbiO ce

atWorkshop e mg W&m_“ - SC'O'I'OU‘r PRt ) AC: lnwrodlStdI NI/NA
'y's n ﬂb“‘w m . Sb’.Reading - e b TIRaé’m: Insured / Std / NI / NA
Insured: o |EngNo: N '
PloNo. e 7em UToooobDI66TL
Claims No. - Gen. Cand: Good / Falr / Poor / Bumnt
Sum IW o é;eess R | Steering: Inorder/ Jammed / Léakad / Bumt or _
(Client's Ree(.:_rd)——_“ ' T e ' Brake: InorderIJammedlLeakudlBumt or -
Make of Veh: Mod: NIl | $Rim /'STOKRiIm or ©
I TyreSize:  F: ﬁq l({ﬁué
(Policy Condition) R:
Remark: The veh had commenced its NIS | OIS | | BS/DUNIEXNOVA/GY/FS LiZA/MIC/ OHTSU/PIR / SUMI/
repair at the time of inspection. 5 TOYO@ - -
8al. or Market Value: Front Rear -
IDAC Accident Rport: o Conszstent"?%YeTorNo T R/Bal. mm " RBal. mm
GIA 7 PR Seen: A Consistent? : Yes or No LBal. ‘-_‘ mm
EstRepars days  Res: Yes or No oA N *_ DO _731 —‘Lﬁ_';—
Lm Sum; ,___t_% ‘3Val: Yes or No ; "Survey held at - RS
CA | REV | REP. [ 24HRS . R Des.'ofDarhage‘s:Frt-I‘ Rear | O/S / NIS "1 UiC | Rooftop or
Vehicle: IN/OUT N B .
Date: _ Person Contacted: e ————— S %) IrChassls frame / Body suucturo aﬂedbd duetocoljsior
Dale/Time __Acfion  Instruction e I R

e e o o s

DaleTime, Fie Pags 07 o - S———
G D Prell. Report Days Of Repalr; ‘ :

- S : Final Report L |

‘DatlTim, i Ratyry 7 po ’ Resurvey No. of Trip; e . SurveyFee: I
Transportation:

i I S

o Add Fee:[™ | sie insp I SRSy

Report Format : L] Interview (SN_M__M” - o e

Lump Sum/ lB.|-(§ S .Tech Invs ($ S | )’ - ]

TR =55 ] .Weekend ($ ) A

AR o adat i e

A ) S . AT B s e e e

AV et amrirarn

(Y e

S ey e
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